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From: Maitri Banerjee (MXB)
To: DJV QufhDh
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 1993 9:55 am
Subject: Oyster Creek- RI-93-A-224

R Walsh (OI) informed me this morning that he had discussed the
(alleged warehouse break-in and FFD) with Barry Letts, andcase

OI decided not to pursue the case. One of the allegation panel
decisions was that OI interview the alleger. Rich will discussit with DRSS safeguards section.
CC: RJW, DJH
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RECORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS

ghSITE: I PANEL ATTENDEES:

ALLEGATION NO.: @ 021.% Chairman - 9 le nn i de'
DATE: .- / I (Pa .1 3 4 5) Branch' Chief -

PRIORITY: High Hedium Low Section Chief IAOC) N b t4'd''i --

y- i

CONCURRENCE Sr. Alleoation Coord (SAC) M O<t*lf.pTO CLOSEOUT: DD BC SC

SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE: Yes No Unknown OI Reoresentative - S MAbb
CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yes No (Other1 f rsM N , b 6 ',w d

(See Allegation Receipt Report)

IS THERE A HARASSHENT/DISCRIHINATION ISSUE: Yes No

IF YES,
1) has the individual been informed of the DOL

process and the need to file a complaint within 180 days Yes No

2) has the individual filed a complaint
with DOL Yes No

3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No
any safety concerns if complaint filed directly with DOL

IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes No
IF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No

HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No

ACTION: (State each specific action as well as responsibility and ECD)

Resp ECD

(1) Send acknowledgement letter to alleger (if not anonymous) P Kauh-* II/0 ! 3 ~
~ ' Ask Itam *h omMu er inpJ;~ ~ adc6 o s.po
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} RECORD OF ALLEGATIOff PANEL DECISIONS

SITE: a,eee Cm ! rANEL ArTENDEES:

ALLEGATION 110.: M-93- h oN Chairman - [64CE F
( DATE: 700@3 (Panel No. 1 2 3 4 5) Branch Chief - O[oculb
,

v
PRIORITY: High Medium Low Section Chief (AOC) - b[4N >f f er
CONCURRENCE Sr. Allecation Coord (SAC)fI O

TO CLOSEOUT: DD BC SC

| SAFETY SIGNIFICANCE: Yes No Unknown OI Representative - b
CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yes No (Other) CM 4 d 6I
(See Allegation Receipt Report) |

IS THERE A HARASSMENT / DISCRIMINATION ISSUE: Yes No

IF YES,
1) has the individual been informed of the DOL

process and the need to file a complaint within 180 days Yes No

2) has the individual filed a compla Qt
with DOL Yes No-

i3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No I

any safety concerns if complaint, filed directly with DOL j

IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes NoIF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No

HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No

ACTION: (State each specific action as well as responsibility and ECD)

Resp ECD

1) Send acknowledgement letter to alleger (if not anonymous) DR9 ih@D
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ALLEGATIONS AND CONPLAINTS - GENERAL
RI 1210.1/6

! iAPPENDIX 1.3
I
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INSPECTION PLAN FOR ALLEGATION FOLLOW-UP f- ,

ALLEGATION NO. RI-A- <$$ - /$ 9 / ///,). g
I. LICENSEE: ([['/.' ' DOCKET NO. #

LICENSE NO.

II. CONCERNfS) TO BE RESOLVEj:|
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III. METHOD OF RESOLUTION:

A. Type of Inspection (Circle One) CS ROUTINE

Dates of Inspection ('l 8 Q 1
Inspector (s): (._ 8~-4.<c . '

| B. Method of Inspection
1

1. Locations / specific sites to be visited: |
'

6,?r'.f,N's ~ b*e's*b
2. Time period to be covered:

Ngp-p? d'< //Ye"5
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Documedteand/oractivitiestobergviewed:3.

C/)/e-W/ t~i x'/ tic 4iiaddsN-<f'"?<<.6 ," W:c v'9 s'
4. Persons to be contacted and/or interviewed:

hf .hhY
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S. List of questions to be answered / approach to use
|Ar/ 74 | // <f~ky;'r% -1 T '

6. Limitations / areas to be avoided:
) mu.

7. Other comments:
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Prepared By: Approved By:
(Inspector) (Section Chief)
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